
From: Seminole SO Public Affairs
To: Bentsen, Kristen M
Subject: SCSO News Release: CCIB agents discover marijuana grow house in Sanford
Date: Monday, January 12, 2015 2:00:10 PM
Attachments: Simmons-Richardson Mug Shots.png

Chase Richardson Arrest Report_Redacted.pdf
Eric Simmons Arrest Report_Redacted.pdf

NEWS RELEASE
CCIB agents discover marijuana grow house in Sanford

 
Seminole Co. Fla., (01/12/15) - The Seminole County Sheriff’s Office City-County Investigative
Bureau (CCIB) on Thursday arrested Eric Simmons, 38, of Winter Park, and Chase Richardson,
44, of Orlando, for operating a marijuana grow house in Sanford.

Agents obtained a search warrant for the property located at 112 Hidden Lake Drive after
receiving an anonymous tip of possible drug activity occurring inside the residence.   The
warrant was served Thursday afternoon and revealed a large-scale marijuana grow operation
with 38 mature plants and a large amount of harvested marijuana.  The plants averaged over
three feet in height and were located in two bedrooms of the house.  The plants and
harvested marijuana were seized and the grow operation was dismantled. 

A mature plant can yield a pound of marijuana per harvest and can produce three to four
crops per year. Agents estimate the street value of a pound of marijuana to be between
$3,500-4,500.  Each of the 38 plants could yield as much as $18,000 of marijuana per year. 
The house had the potential to generate over $675,000 worth of marijuana annually.

Simmons and Richardson were arrested and booked into the John E. Polk Correctional Facility.
 Simmons was charged with trafficking marijuana and is currently still incarcerated on a
$20,000 bond.  
 
Richardson was charged with possession of marijuana over 20 grams and released on 01/09/15 on a
$3,000 bond. 
 
Both arrest reports and photographs of the arrestees are attached to this release.
 
Please do not respond back to this email as the account is not monitored.  For more
information contact:
Kristen Bentsen (kbentsen@seminolesheriff.org)
(407) 665-6950 - desk
(407) 637-9210 - cell
or
Kim Cannaday (kcannaday@seminolesheriff.org)
(407) 665-6978 - desk
(407) 402-3319 - cell
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4130 OAK STREET, ORLANDO, Fl 32814


DEFENDANT


Height:


Local Address:


Job:


DL#:


Weight: Eyes: Hair:


Race: Sex: DOB: Or Age:


Alcohol Related: Drug Related:


W M 8/30/1970


511 185    BRO   
Phone:               Residence:


Religion:


                         


DL State: FL SSN:   
Citizenship: United States of America


Next of Kin: Relationship: NOK Phone:


Alias Name(s): Person Identifier(s):


BUILD MEDIUM MEDIUM MUSCULAR BUILD 


Co-Defendant(s):


CHARGE(S)


P
C


The undersignted certifieds and swears that he/she has just and reasonable grounds to believe, and does believe that the above named defendant committed the following violation of law:


On the 8 of January, 2015 at 6:00 PM (Specifically include facts constituting cause for arrest.)     |   BOND: 3,000.00


P.C. Exists for Charge(s): Judges's Signature: Date:


Weapon Seized:


Arrest Location:


Offense Location:


Arrest Date/Time:


Jail#:


No
N US HWY 17-92 & E LAKE MARY BLVD, SANFORD, FL 32773
West Lake Mary Boulevard & Hidden Lake Drive, Sanford, FL 32773
1/8/2015 18:00
201500000274


Weapon Type:


Booked Date/Time:


Local#:
 
        


Jail Date/Time:


FDLE#:
 
          


Fingerprinted:


DOC#:
Y


Court Translator: N Language:


GPS monitored: If not a U.S. citizen, contact embassy consulateN


Please note that this case related to Seminole County Offense Case Number (201500000180)


 
 Agent  observed the garage door open 


to the residence and advised that two white males got into a beige colored Ford Explorer bearing Florida tag (  and turned south 
bound onto Hidden Lake Drive. Agent  followed the vehicle to the intersection of Hidden Lake Drive and Lake Mary Boulevard 
were I, Agent  observed the vehicle commit a traffic infraction.


, Agent  and I, Agent  were traveling west on Lake Mary Boulevard and 
approaching the intersection of Hidden Lake Drive. I observed the beige Ford Explorer approach the intersection and roll past the stop 
bar located on Hidden Lake Road. The light at the intersection was a steady red light for traffic traveling on Hidden Lake Drive. The 
vehicle went so far past the stop bar that the driver had to place the vehicle in reverse tomove back to get to a safe distance from traffic 
traveling west on Lake Mary Boulevard. 


 turned north onto Hidden Lake Drive and conducted a U-turn to position his vehicle behind the beige Ford 
Explorer. The light turned green and the beige Ford Explorer turned east bound onto Lake Mary Boulevard.  A traffic stop was 
conducted just before the intersection of U.S 17-92 and Lake Mary Boulevard. Upon approaching the vehicle, I, smelled the distinct odor 
of fresh Cannabis emanating from the vehicle, which I immediately recognized through my training and experience. 
The driver and the passenger were both asked to step out of the vehicle, so that the vehicle could be searched. The front seat 
passenger was identified as Chase Richardson, white male, DOB: 8/30/1970 and the driver was identified as Eric Simmons, white male, 
DOB: 12/20/1976.


During the search of the vehicle, a brown paper bag was located which contained a significant amount of a green leafy substance which 
I, Agent  recognized to be Cannabis through my training and experience. The Cannabis was located on the floor board of the front 


Name Race Sex DOB or Age


Statute# TypeOrdinanceCounts Reason#Attempt/CommitCharge Description


1 893.13   6a Probable Cause            


Drug Qty: 0.00


DRUGS-POSSESS-POSSESS CONTROL SUB WO 
PRESCR INCLUDS MARIJUANA OVER 20 G- 
3000 DOLLAR BOND


No Commit


Business Address:


Business Phone:               


                                   Business Name:


Marital: Place of Birth: FL


Name: RICHARDSON, CHASE MARTIN 


City
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ARREST REPORT


Seminole County Sheriff`s Office


N.S.A: 23 GRID


Agency ORI#: FL0590000 OBTS#: 5902237089


For the Public:


Juvenile:


Agency Report #:


No


No


201500000179


Cmty: WSC







See ROI


passenger seat where Richardson was sitting at the time of the traffic stop. 


Both subjects where informed of the investigation that was taking place and told that a search warrant had been obtained for 112 Hidden 
Lake Drive, Sanford, Seminole County. Agent  informed Simmons and Richardson that they did not have to return to 
112 Hidden Lake Drive if they did not want to but both subjects verbally advised Agent  that they wanted to go back. At their 
request, Richardson and Simmons were transported back to 112 Hidden Lake Drive were the search warrant was executed. 


After securing the residence, Agent  read Simmons and Richardson their Miranda Rights and the search warrant.  In a post 
Miranda interview,  


The Cannabis was freshly harvested and an accurate weight could not be determined at the time, however through my training and 
experience, I, Agent Ojeda can immediately estimate the amount to be well over 20 grams once it has dried. Richardson is being 
charged with possession of Cannabis over 20 grams pursuant to Florida State Statue 893.13 (6A). Richardson was transported to the 
John E. Polk Correctional Facility for further processing.


Statements made by defendant prior to, during, and after arrest as related to each charge:


ADMINISTRATIVE SECTION


Miranda
Warning


HOLD FOR OTHER AGENCY
Name:


           Reason:


I swear/affirm the above and reversed and attached statements are true and correct. 
Officer's/Complaintant's Signature


                        
Name(Printed) and Employee#


Verified By:


Sworn to and subscribed before me, the 
undersigned


authority, this _____ day of
___________________,


in the year ____________.


Name/Title of Person Authorized to 
Adminster Oath.


B
O
N
D


I
N
F
O


Date Bond: Charge # Bond: Charge #


Type:          Type:


Returnable Court Date:


Release Date:


Returnable Court Date:


Release Time:


Releasing Officer:


ADULTS ONLY!!
Hold for First Appearance
DO NOT BOND


Bond 
Type:
1. R.O.R.
2. Cash


3.Surety
4. Bail/
     Bond


5. Cert.
6. Other


201500000179 Page 2 of 2Printed On: 01/09/2015 14:07


Printed by: SCSO\kbentsen


ARREST REPORT


Seminole County Sheriff`s Office


N.S.A: 23 GRID


Agency ORI#: FL0590000 OBTS#: 5902237089


For the Public:
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2232 HAWICK LN, WINTER PARK, FL 32792


DEFENDANT


Height:


Local Address:


Job:


DL#:


Weight: Eyes: Hair:


Race: Sex: DOB: Or Age:


Alcohol Related: Drug Related:


W M 12/20/1976


600 225 BLU RED   
Phone:               Residence:


Religion:


                         


DL State: FL SSN:   
Citizenship: United States of America


Next of Kin: Relationship: NOK Phone:


Alias Name(s): Person Identifier(s):


UNKNOWN   


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


On the 8 of January, 2015 at 4:00 PM (Specifically include facts constituting cause for arrest.)     |   BOND: NO BOND


P.C. Exists for Charge(s): Judges's Signature: Date:


Weapon Seized:


Arrest Location:


Offense Location:


Arrest Date/Time:


Jail#:


No
N US HWY 17-92 & E LAKE MARY BLVD, SANFORD, FL 32773
112 HIDDEN LAKE DR, SANFORD, FL 32773
1/8/2015 16:00
            


Weapon Type:


Booked Date/Time:


Local#:
 
        


Jail Date/Time:


FDLE#:
 
          


Fingerprinted:


DOC#:
 


Court Translator: N Language:


GPS monitored: If not a U.S. citizen, contact embassy consulateN


On 01/08/15 a drug search warrant was signed for the residence of 112 Hidden Lake Drive, Sanford, Seminole County, Florida.  The 
warrant was signed by Judge Debra Nelson.  


.  Agent  
observed two white males leaving the residence in a Beige Ford Explorer (FL tag ).  Agents followed the vehicle as it left the 
residence and conducted a traffic stop at the intersection of Lake Mary Blvd and Hidden Lake Dr, for an observed traffic violation (See 
case #201500000179).  Upon making contact with the occupants of the vehicle, Agent  smelled the distinct odor of fresh Cannabis 
emitting from the vehicle.  The driver, later identified as Eric Bruce Simmons, and the passenger, Chase Martin Richardson, exited the 
vehicle and a bag containing freshly harvested Cannabis was located on the front passenger floor board.   
advised Simmons of his Miranda rights on scene at the traffic stop.


Agent  arrived at the traffic stop and advised both Simmons and Richardson of the search warrant in hand for the residence of 
112 Hidden Lake Drive.  Agent  asked both Richardson and Simmons if they were willing to return to the residence for the 
execution of the warrant.  Agent  advised both Richardson and Simmons that they did not have to come back and that 
returning to the residence would be their choice.  Neither Richardson nor Simmons were handcuffed at the time they were asked to 
return to the residence.  Both stated that they were willing to the return to the residence.  


For Officer safety purposes, Richardson and Simmons were placed in handcuffs and transported back to 112 Hidden Lake Dr.  At 
Simmons request, Agent  drove Simmons vehicle back to the residence.  Upon arrival at the residence the restraints were 
removed from both Simmons and Richardson. They were provided seats on the front porch area while the search of the residence was 
conducted.  Richardson and Simmons were present for the reading of the search warrant and Miranda rights.  Both Simmons and 
Richardson stated that they understood their rights.  


A search of the residence produced 38 mature Cannabis plants, each easily in access of 1 pound.  A large amount of harvested 
Cannabis was also recovered from a Cannabis dry room within the residence.  At this time no official weights have been recorded.  The 


Name Race Sex DOB or Age


Statute# TypeOrdinanceCounts Reason#Attempt/CommitCharge Description


1 893.135  1a 


Drug Activity: Traffic Drug Type: Marijuana


            


Drug Qty: 0.00


DRUGS -MARIJUANA-TRAFFICEXCESS OF 25 
LBS OR 300 PLANTS OR MORE (NO BOND)


No Commit


Business Address:


Business Phone:               


                                   Business Name:


Marital: Place of Birth:   


Name: SIMMONS, ERIC BRUCE 


County
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ARREST REPORT


Seminole County Sheriff`s Office


N.S.A: 23    GRID


Agency ORI#: FL0590000 OBTS#:


For the Public:


Juvenile:


Agency Report #:


No


No


201500000180


Cmty: WSC







See report.


Cannabis has been placed into the Seminole County Sheriff`s Office secure Cannabis drying facility and will be weighed at a later date.  


Agent  conducted an interview with Simmons.  Simmons stated that the grow house was his alone.  Simmons stated that it 
was his first grow operation.  


Agent  then conducted an interview with Richardson.  Richardson stated that he was helping Simmons tend to the grow 
operation. Richardson stated that the grow was solely Simmons.   
  
The search warrant produced 38 mature plants well in excess of 1 pound each as well as Harvested Cannabis in a make shift dry room.  
The Cannabis collected is well above the 25 pound threshold for trafficking in Cannabis.  An accurate weight will be submitted into the 
report at a later date, once the harvested Cannabis and plants have had ample time to dry completely.


Simmons was placed under arrest for Trafficking in Cannabis over 25 pounds.


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
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